Hotel Dieu, and before that as a
Baptist College, being now a board-
ing and day school conducted by the
Congregation Sisters. In 1380 the
old mother house was transferred
near to Villa Maria, but their mag-
nificent structure was burned down
in 1893, when they returncd to the
old home down town. There also
was housed in 1899 the Normal
School for girls, opened that year
by the sisters and conducted by
them for the Government of the
province.

Present Mother House and College

In July, 1908 t] magnificecnt
romanesque group o buildings o
Sherbrooke y - . B the west 'Ol
ner of Atwater avenue, were opened
for the mother 1se and temporary
home of the e Dame llege, for
the higher ed io f young women,
receiving their ] ¢ ¢ from the
University of L.aval and now from
that of Montreal. )n January 14,
1914, the Normal S )] down town

s transferred t L similar impos-
ing, though smaller, edifice, on the
opposite side of Atwater avenue.
The work of demolition on the an-
cient site was then quickly c¢om-
pleted. t a table is to be
seen 1 1init recording the
sites of tw istoric shrines, of the
S ent “La Providence,”
or of the o ¥ 1 one stable-
school houst * its successors, ex-
tending over a period of 2 years of
pioneering educational work by
Marguerite Bourgeoys and the insti-
tute she founded for Montreal !

William Henry Atherton




